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fq¥a: Diversion of 13.684 ha of forest land (closed under section 4 & 5 of PLPA 1900) in favour of
Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies along Badkhal - Surajkund
road under forest division and District Faridabad. (Online Proposal No.
FP/HR/SCH/41500/2019)
Ref: (i) This office EDS letter of even number dated 02.12.2022.
(i) State Government’s compliance letter No. shTe sheis Sr-a1-9207/3095 dated 30.01.2023
Sir,

Your kind attention is invited to the subject matter and letter under reference wherein

information pertaining to the proposed project was requested from your office. After careful scrutiny,
some information/documents were not found satisfactory in nature. Therefore, you are requested to
furnish the following information which is specific in nature:

3.

After scrutiny it has been observed that the total land under possession of UA is 13.874 ha,
whereas the submitted proposal is for 13.684 ha. Hence, this proposal needs to be resubmitted by
the User agency for 13.874 ha and all related documents/annexures need to be revised accordingly
and sent afresh.

The Annexure "®" as mentioned under point (3) of State Government's compliance letter,
containing the details and current status of Forest Offence Report booked by the DFO needs be
provided as the same has not been received in compliance.

The reply/justification regarding barest minimum requirement of forest land is found to be not very
satisfactory in nature and its supporting document, i.e., T3 "¥" as mentioned under point (7)
of State Government’s compliance letter has also not been received in compliance.
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Signed by Gobind Sagar TSRy
Bhardwaj Sdy/-
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IRO, MOEF&CC, Chandigarh

1. Divisional Forest Officer, Forest Division & District Faridabad, Haryana (dfo.frbad-hry@nic.in).

2. MANAV RACHNA INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF RESEARCH AND STUDIES,
SURAJKUND BADKHAL ROAD, FARIDABAD, Haryana- 121004.
(shashibhushan4777@gmail.com)
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